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Ellson, Sarah

From: Ivan Harei Code A :
Sent: 31 March 2010 17:33
To: Ellson, Sarah

Subject: RE: CHRE and Dr Barton

Great. Thanks for letting us know.
Best wishes,

Ivan

From: Ellson, Sarah | Code A !
Sent: 31 March 2010 17:28

To: Monica Carss-Frisk QC; Ivan Hare

Cc: Paul Philipi Code A iCooper, Rachel; Lohn, Matthew
Subject: CHRE and Dr Barton

Dear Monica and {van

Further to our recent consultation | thought you would be interested to read the outcome of the CHRE's s.29
Committee on Monday. Details are attached but in summary:

"It is the opinion of CHRE that erasure should have been the result of this case. Erasure would have ensured
that patients were fully protected. Erasure would have maintained confidence in the medical profession and
ensured that the public retained trust in the system of regulation. The GMC panel's decision in our view was
lenient but not so unreasonable that it could be appealed.”

Thank you for your advice in this matter.

Sarah Ellson | Partner
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

Code A i

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD
Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com CDE823

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not
a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that
your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or
leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472)

and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at
its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2PX.

31/03/2010
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We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

This message has been scanned for viruses by Mailcontroller

Click here to report this email as spam.

This message has been scanned for viruses by MailController.

31/03/2010



GMC100426-0006

... counc;l for

STATEMENT

Immediate: 31 March 2010

Dr Jane Barton: GMC Panel decision 'lenient but not unreasonable in
law' review finds.

The Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence (CHRE) has reviewed the decision of
the GMC Fitness to Practlse Panel to allow Dr Jane Barton to continue practising as a
doctor under conditions’.

CHRE has every sympathy with the families concerned with the deaths of patients treated
by Dr Barton at Gosport Memorial Hospital and understands the strong feelings they and
many others have. Medical regulation, however, is not about punishment or blame but
about whether or not a doctor is fit to practise medicine.

The GMC panel found that, although Dr Barton made many errors in the past, she could
practise safely with the restrictions that the panel placed on her work.

It is the opinion of CHRE that erasure should have been the result of this case. Erasure
would have ensured that patients were fully protected. Erasure would have maintained
confidence in the medical profession and ensured that the public retained trust in the
system of regulation. The GMC panel's decision in our view was lenient but not so
unreasonable that it could be appealed.

We have carefully reviewed all the evidence and the panel's thinking. We have concluded
that although we do not agree with their decision it was reasonable in law for them to
reach that conclusion.

We note that Dr Barton has retired from clinical practice although she remains on the GMC

register and that, if she were to work, the restrictions set by the panel would remain in
force.

The legal test that we must pass has not been met? and therefore CHRE cannot refer the
decision to the High Court.

ENDS

De0|3|on of the GMC Fitness to Practise Panel, 29 January 2010

2 For CHRE to refer a decision by a health professional regulator to the High Court it must find the
regulator's decision to be 'unduly lenient' and 'manifestly inappropriate'. It must also be necessary for the
protection of the public.
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NOTES TO THE EDITOR

1. The Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence promotes the health and well-being
of patients and the public in the regulation of health professionals. We scrutinise and
oversee the work of the nine regulatory bodies that set standards for training and
conduct of health professionals.

We share good practice and knowledge with the regulatory bodies, conduct research,
and introduce new ideas about regulation to the sector. We monitor policy in the UK
and Europe and advise the four UK government health departments on issues relating
to the regulation of health professionals. We are an independent body accountable to
the UK Parliament.

2. The Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence (CHRE) is the overarching, .
independent body overseeing the regulatory work of nine regulatory bodies:

The General Chiropractic Counci

The General Dental Council

The General Medical Council

The General Optical Council

The General Osteopathic Council

The Health Professions Council

The Nursing and Midwifery Council

The Pharmaceutical Society of Northern Ireland
The Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain.

3 For further details of CHRE's work please visit or to view the full report of CHRE's case
meeting visit : www.chre.org.uk
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 (in ri‘he Chair)

 Bethan Bagshaw (329 i.egal Secondee, CHRE) o
. Tom Cassels (Baker & McKenzie LLP, Legal Advisor)
‘Mark Richardson (Baker & McKenzie LLP, Legal Advrscr)
Peter Mant (Counsel 39 Essex Street Legat Advrsor)

| DEFINITIONS -

3 in ihrs note the foilowmg abbrevratlons wrli apply

e ""CHRE“ L 'The Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence .

| the ,”Members‘? | CHRE as constituted for this Section 20 case meeting =~
"Ruscillo" | The decision of the Court of Appeal in CHRE v Ruscrl[o '

= [2004] EWCACiv1356

| the "2002 Act" | The National Health Service Referm and Health Care

| Professions Act 2002 ,

| the "Panel" | The Fitness to Practice Panel of the General Medzcal

Council :

fhe ’{GMC?‘ : | The Genera‘lv Medfcal Councrl

' THE RELEVANT DECISION

o *The relevant decrsson is the Panel’s determ atron on 29 January 2010 that Dr
. Barton was guilty of muitrple incidences of serious professional misconduct,
andi tmposmg condrtrons on Dr Barton S reg ”_tratlon for a perzod of three years
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} DOCUMENTS BEFORE THE MEET le
The followmg documents were avaiiab!e to the Members

3.1 Transcripts of the hearing dated between 8 June 2009 and 20 August
- 2009 and 20-29 January 2010;

3 2 Exhlbnts put before the Panel,
3.3 Determination of the Panel dated 29 January 2010

34 Correspondence received from the publlc ;nc%udmg a letter from Blake
Lapthorn dated 23 March 2010, received at the sta!t of the mesting;

3.5 GMC's Good Medlcai Practloe

3.6 Sectwn 29 Pr-ocess and ,Guqdelmes; ,

3.7 GMC's Indicative Sanctions Guidance;

3.8 Order of the Interim Orders Panel dated 12 November 2009

3.9 Lawyers' report prepared by Baker & McKenzie LLP dated 9 March 2010;

3.10 - Note of Advice prepared by Counsel dated 2 March 2010; and

3.11  Supplementary Note to Advice prepared by Counsel dated 9 March
2010.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Chair asked whether the Members had any apparent conflict of interest.

No conflicts were declared. The Chair confirmed that the Members convened

~ had no conflicts of interest and none were registered.

JURISDICTION

The Members confirmed that they were satisfied that CHRE had jurisdiction to

consider this case under Section 29 of the 2002 Act, and noted that this

section 29 case meeting was taking place within the statutory time for an

appeal, which would expire on & April 2010. As 5 April 2010 falls on Easter

Monday, the last day to Iodge an appeal will be 1 April 2010

The purpose of this section 29 case mee’ung was to consider this case in fuli
under Section 29 of the 2002 Act




The Members noted that when assessmg publfc protectlon the Panel must
have regard to il dicative Sanctions Guidance, although it was accepted
that the Indicative ons Guidance is not a rigid tariff. They also noted
that the Panel should consider all aggravating and mitigating factors.
Mitigation might consist of evidence of the doctor's understandmg of the

- problem and attempts to address it, as well as evidence of the practitioner's
_overall adherence to important prmciples of good practice. Mitigation could

_ also relate to the circumstances leadmg up to the mcldents testimonials, Iack

of trammg or supemsmn‘ work

- The Members then conmdered the senes of pomts set outin the Gundance
- most or all of which should be present for conditions to be lmposed The
' pomts are as foilows

'No evxdence of harmful deep-seated personaitty or attntudmal problems,
Identifiable areas of the doctor's practice in need of retrammg

Potential and willingness to respond to retrammg

VWflEmgness tc be open and honest with pat:ents if things go wrong

;. Pat:ents will not be put in danger e;ther dlrectly or mdzrecﬂy as a resuit of
nal reglstratlon itself. .

le to formulate appropnate and practlca! condttlons

:evant to sanc’aon notlng

ﬂ M" bers should accord‘ 1 "'"spectto thls fact.‘

GMC100426-0010

nce first-hand, and that the



GMC100426-0011

The Members observed that Dr Barten had stated, in evidence, that she would -
notdo. anything dlﬁerenﬂy if she was presented with the same circumstances
toc ' finding that she displayed a “worrying lack of

insight” and its concern at her intransigence. Although the Members noted
that Dr Barton had admitted certain allegations (such as the range of doses
being too wide), they considered that the admissions were in fact limited, and
that there was no admission in relation to key fi indings. In particular, she did
not admit that any of her actions had not been in the best interests of her
patients. ' :

The Members further noted Dr Barton’s disregard for guidelines, and
‘considered the evidence suggested that it was arguable that Dr Barton had an
attitudinal problem. The Members doubted whether, if she considered she
had done nothmg wrong, it was possrb!e for Dr Barton to be retrained.

When undertaking the consxderat;on as to whether the decnsson of the Panel
was unduly lenient, ‘the Members noted the mitigating factors that had been
raised in Dr Barton's favour. In particular, Members noted the evidence
regarding Dr Barton's working conditions, the lack of regular consultant cover
and Dr Barton’s evidence that her prescnbmg practices were necessitated by
circumstances. However they also noted that in s’eatmg that she had done
nothing wrong and that she would do the same again Dr Barton was not
claiming that her working circumstances were the only reason for her practice.

The Members noted that failing fo keep accurate patient records Is a serious
matter. They noted the Panel’'s comment that poor record keeping by Dr
Barton had contributed to the difficulties in deciding the case. The Members
observed that this failing might well apply to all aspects of Dr Barton's
practice, not just in the context of palliative care. The Members further
observed that the conditions, as drafted by the Panel, were arguably not wide
enough to embrace the concerns as to record keeping in Dr Barton's general
practice. Practising in a group of at least four doctors did not guarantee
appropriate record keeping by Dr Barton. On the other hand the Members
noted the testimonials from Dr Barton's peers, observing that the appraisers
had not raised any concerns as to Dr Barton's note-taking.

The Members made similar observations in relation to the Panel's finding that
Dr Barton had fallen short of maintaining trust by respecting the views of
patients. Again, this failing might conceivably apply to Dr Barton’s general
practice, not just her conduct in the context of palliative care, and it was not
certain that the conditions, as formulated by the Panel, are sufficiently broad
and specmc to protect individual patients and the public. The Members once
again noted however, the posmve testimonials of Dr Barton's peers.




, ::msnght into senousness of actions or consequences”. The Members
 considered that these bullet points could be said to apply to Dr Barton but did
not feel able to draw a final conclusaon on the |ssue of undue lemency wsthout
obtammg further legal advnce , ‘ , ‘

. Pubhc Protectlon

. 'The Members then consi e questlon of whether the imposi
conditional registration w: ropriate to protect mdwadua; patients and the
~ wider public interest (inc upholding the reputatio he profession and
- declaring and upholding stan rd . The Members expressed their grave
concern at the number of patients involved, the breadth and seriousness of
the findings of serious profess;ona! misconduct and Dr Barton’s cavalier
attitude to the guidelines. Members cons:dered that there remains a
possibility that Dr Barton’s attitude, views and practice could give rise to
different dangers in another context. The Members observed that a doctor
who does not follow evidence-based gusd 'nes may be seen to put her
, patients at risk. : , o v g Cann

: The Members adjourned ln order to takefthe requu‘ed adwce whlch woutd
peal bemg upheld, and will
lable and i inanye ent in order

GMC100426-0012




GMC100426-0013

‘No conﬂncis were declared The Cha:r eonﬁrmed that the Members convened
still had no conflicts of interest and none were registered.

~ The Chair epened the reconvened meeting by informing the Members that two
lssues had arisen smce the meeting was adjoumed ‘

1. Addltmnal Iegal advice had been obtamed from Rebert Jay Q. C and

2. Confirmation of Dr arton S current employment status had been
obtained. , :

As to the second pomt hsted above the Members noted that CHRE had been
informed that Dr Barton had resigned from her GP practice and intended to
retire on 31 March 20‘3(} Members observed that although Dr Barton currently
remains on the GMC's regtster, it would appear thatitis her intention not to
return to practlse . ,

Undue Lemency

Members expressed some concern that certain elements of the Indicative
Sanctions Guidance pointed toward erasure as being the most appropriate
sanction to reflect Dr Barton's actions. However, Members concluded that the
findings of the Panel were not fundamentally incompatible with her continued
practise as a doctor. It was also noted by Members that a measure of
deference should be accorded to the Panel in a decision of this nature, where
a detailed assessment of the registrant's medical practice is required.

Having taken legal advice, plus all of the other materials that had been put
before them, Members concluded that although the sanction imposed on Dr
Barton was lenient, it was not unduly lenient according to the established tests
laid down in Ruscillo and subsequent cases. '

Public Protection

Members noted the new information that Dr Barton was due to retire from
practice within the next couple of days. Members noted that this did not mean
that she would be unable to practise but that she would remain under the
same conditions if she did so. Members considered thls when determlnmg the
public protection i issues that arose.

Members noted some concern that erasure may be required to uphold the
reputation of the profession. It was agreed that the test to be applied was
whether an informed member of the public would demand that Dr Barton be
erased. Although Members agreed that this was not a straightforward
decision, they concluded that this test would not be met on the facts.

In reechmg this cenclusnon Members took into account a number of
considerations; including the mitigating factors that Dr Barton was able to put
before the Panel, which had to be considered both when determining whether |
serious professional muscenduct had occurred and when considering the
sanction imposed.
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F There were ’two types of mrtrgatron the orrcumstances m whrch Dr Barton was ,

, like} nied member of the publrc
would constder that the costs to the publsc purse would not Justlfy referral ‘to
' :Court ‘ .

' 'Members‘also noted that there was no eonvmcmg evrdence tha‘l Dr Barton :
' vidual patie

patrents o

concr.uszous

' Members concluded that they consrdered erasure {0 be the most appropnate
sanction in the circumstances of this case. There were three factors that
rnﬂuenced this determ;natlon

1. The leniency of imposing condttions on Dr Barton's regrstratron given the
- facts of the case
2. The need to uphold confidence in the medical professions: and

3. The need to maintain public confidence in the regulatzon of the medical
professrens ,

‘ Nevertheless Members concluded that the tests for referral under 529 of the
- 2002 Act, as developed in subsequent case law, had not DGEﬁ met in this
case. Sy ; :

As there were no further rssues for conszderatlon the Chatr declared the
, meetlng closed. :

"‘3|gned' COdeA | Dateglrmzalﬂ

" Harry Gayton
Chair




